
From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               06 May 2013 17:26
To:                                   'gl‐thamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Cc:                                   'eastgroupcpo@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject:                          Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and re‐open the case
Attachments:                 RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case ;

RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; RE: Simon Cordell Court case ; RE: Simon Cordell Court case ;
S Cordell Docs._GE_.pdf

 
Dear Sir or Madam
 
I have emailed your court on a number of occasions regarding my conviction and sentence for no insurance.  I am making this request
to have my case listed in order that I can do the following;:-
 

1. Application to set aside the conviction

2. Re-open the case
 
Application to set aside the conviction:-
 

On 22nd July 2012 I was stopped and given a producer by the police as they did not believe that I held a valid policy of insurance.  I
attended the police station and I was advised that my case would be going to court and I would be summonsed in due course.  I never
received any summons in relation to this matter and I only became aware that the case had been dealt with in my absence when I
received a letter from the DVLA advising me that I had to send in my driving licence.  I disputed with the DVLA the points but I was given
an ultimatum that if I did not send in my licence it would be revoked.  I therefore had no choice but to send in my licence.  I immediately
contacted the Court by telephone and I was advised to send an email.  I sent in a number of emails and I have been given a number of
emails but I have nt received any confirmation from the court.
 
I forwarded a copy of my insurance policy to the court and again this was ignored.  The offence of no insurance was allegedly committed

on 22nd July 2012.  I had a valid policy of insurance from 23rd March 2012 and this policy was valid until 22nd February 2013.  The
company insuring me was Tradex Insurance Company Limited.  I am the named policy holder, Mr. Simon Cordell and my policy number
is L/WST/MTP/0192359.
 
I have points on my licence which I should not have.  Can you please as a mater of urgency email me back on this matter so that I can
have a date so that the conviction can be set aside and my case heard in order that I can show the court my insurance and the PLO
can make the necessary enquiries.  Once this has happened I would be grateful if the court could email the DVLA to advise them that
the points have been issued in error and the fine be set aside also.
 
This matter is urgent and is dragging on.  I cannot resolve this mater until the case is listed before either a District Judge or Magistrates
so I would appreciate your cooperation.   I am very disappointed that you have ignored all my emails.  This is causing me stress.  Can
you now please resolve this legal mater by listing the case for an application to set aside the conviction?  I can then forward my
documents to the relevant prosecuting authority.
 
I await hearing form you in relation to this matter and I thank you in advance for your anticipated co=operation in this matter.
 
Yours faithfully
 
 
 
 
Simon Cordell



Tradex Insurance Company Ltd Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, London. E14 9GL

DX551740, Isle of Dogs 5 Tel 020 7001 9200 Fax 020 7068 7730 www.tradex.com

Tradex Insurance Company Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority (no. 202917)

Registered in England and Wales no. 2983873 at Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, London E14 9GL (Doc version 11.6.11)

Mr Simon Cordell
109, Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ

03 April 2012

Dear Mr Cordell,

Policy Number: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Reference: Motor Trade Policy

We have pleasure in enclosing your policy documents.

These have been issued in accordance with your instructions however we recommend that you
thoroughly check the enclosed and advise us immediately should any amendments be required.

Thank you for entrusting your business with us.

Yours sincerely,

Emma Goard (UW)
Tradex Insurance Company Ltd

Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and re-open the case->S Cordell Docs._GE_.pdf



Premium Advice Note

Tradex Insurance Company Ltd Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, London. E14 9GL
DX551740, Isle of Dogs 5 Tel 020 7001 9200 Fax 020 7068 7730 www.tradex.com

Tradex Insurance Company Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority (no. 202917)

Registered in England and Wales no. 2983873 at Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, London E14 9GL (Doc version 1.11.11)

Mr Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ

03 April 2012

Dear Mr Cordell,

Policyholder: Mr Simon Cordell,

Policy Number: L/WST/MTP/0192359 - 8
Policy Type: Road Risks
Inception Date: 23 March 2012
Reason for Issue: Policy Adjustment
Effective Date: 23 March 2012

Parts / Sections Applicable Premium Due Insurance Premium
Tax (6%) Total Premium Due

Policy Total £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00

Finance Charges: £ 0.00
Document Charges: £ 0.00
Service Charges: £ 0.00
Total Amount Due: £ 0.00

Collection Method: Broker Collected

Emma Goard (UW)
Tradex Insurance Company Limited.



Tradex Insurance Company Ltd Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, London. E14 9GL
DX551740, Isle of Dogs 5 Tel 020 7001 9200 Fax 020 7068 7730 www.tradex.com

Tradex Insurance Company Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority (no. 202917)

Registered in England and Wales no. 2983873 at Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, London E14 9GL (Doc version 15.6.11)

Mr Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ 3 April 2012

Dear Mr Cordell,

Re: Your Motor Trade Policy
Policy Number: L/WST/MTP/0192359

I refer to the above mentioned policy number and your recent communication.

I enclose a copy of the vehicles declared to Tradex and the Motor Insurance Database.

Please check the schedule of vehicles carefully to ensure all of the information is correct and if
amendments are required, please advise us as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Emma Goard (UW)
Tradex Insurance Company Ltd
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Certificate of Motor Insurance

I hereby certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable in Great Britain, Northern
Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Isle of Jersey, the Isle of Guernsey and the Isle of Alderney. Please see reverse of Certificate for Social, Domestic and
Pleasure use in Europe.

Registered Office: Victory House, 7 Selsdon Way, Isle of Dogs, London E14 9GL
Registered in England, Ireland and Wales No: 0293873
Tradex Insurance Company Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services
Authority (no. 202917)
Advice to Third Parties: Nothing in this Certificate affects your right as a Third
Party to make a claim.
MID Compliance Enquiries: 020 7959 7542
Windscreen Cover - Not Included

Chief Executive Officer
Tradex Insurance Company Limited
Authorised Insurers

Policy No.: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Name of Policyholder: Mr Simon Cordell
Motor Trade Business: Buying and Selling, Mechanical / Servicing / Overhauls
Description of Vehicles:
1) Any vehicle owned, leased or on hire purchase to Mr Simon Cordell
2) Any vehicle (mechanically propelled or otherwise) attached to a motor vehicle described in 1 for the purpose of being towed.
3) Any other motor vehicle held in trust or in the custody or control ofMr Simon Cordell for the purposes of their declared motor trade business.
But excluding any:
Steam driven vehicles.
Motor vehicle transporters which, inclusive of trailer(s), have a carrying capacity of more than 2 vehicles.
Vehicles owned by Directors, Partners or their Spouses and more specifically insured elsewhere.
Commercial vehicles with a gross vehicle weight in excess of 3.5 tonnes.
Coaches and Minibuses other than for sale, service or repair.
Motorcycle. Quad Bikes.
Effective time and date of commencement for the purposes of the relevant Road Traffic Acts.

Operative Date: 16:53 (24 hrs) 23 March 2012 Operative Until: 12:00 (24 hrs) 22 February 2013

PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE AND LIMITATIONS AS TO USE:
Name: Date of Birth: Use: DOV:
Simon Cordell 26/01/1981 MT / SD&P Not Allowed
Provided that the person holds a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from holding or obtaining such a licence.
DEMONSTRATION: Demonstration of a vehicle to any other person provided that person is driving with the permission of the Policyholder and is
accompanied by any driver named above who is entitled to drive for motor trade purposes.
LIMITATIONS AS TO USE:
MT: Use in connection with the declared motor trade business.
SD&P: Social Domestic and Pleasure use including journeys between the home address and the permanent place of business.
PBU: Personal Business use in connection with other additional occupation(s).
DOV: Where shown as allowed, the drivers named above may also drive any other vehicle for social domestic and pleasure purposes only provided
they have the permission of the owner to do so and the vehicle is taxed, registered and insured in the owner’s name.
Use by any other person provided that such person is driving with the permission of the Policyholder and is accompanied by any person entitled to
drive as described above for the purpose of demonstration only.
Excluding:
a) Use for hire and reward other than in connection with the motor trade, racing, pacemaking, competitions, rallies, track days, trials or speed tests
whether on a road, track, off-road, land prepared for such use or the Nurburgring Nordschleife and whether the event is officially organised or
informally arranged.
b) Use to secure the release of any motor vehicle which has been seized by or on behalf of any government or public authority which was not the
property of or in the custody or control of the Policyholder at the time of seizure.



Motor Trade Policy Schedule
To be read in conjunction with your
Policy Booklet

Date: 03/04/2012 Page 9 of 15 Policy Number: L/WST/MTP/0192359

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

Policyholder: Simon Cordell Broker / Agent: Westminster - Broadsure Direct
Correspondence
Address:

109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ

Correspondence
Address:

4th Floor Argyle Centre York
Street
Ramsgate
Kent
CT11 9DS

Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359 Date of Issue: 03 April 2012
Reason for Issue: Policy Adjustment

Period of Insurance:
Operative From: 16:53 (24 hrs) 23 March 2012
Operative Until: 12:00 (24 hrs) 22 February 2013

Parts / Sections Applicable Covered / Not
Covered Premium Due Insurance

Premium Tax (6%)
Total Premium
Due

Road Risks Covered £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00
Vehicles at the Trade Premises Covered £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00
Public Liability Not Covered £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00
Product Liability
Sales and Service Indemnity

Not Covered £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00

Employers Liability Not Covered £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00
Goods in Transit Not Covered £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00
Legal Expenses Covered £ Included £ Included £ Included

Totals £ 0.00 £ 0.00 £ 0.00

Your premium and policy terms are based on the following activities and vehicle types. Should there be
significant changes during the period of insurance you must tell us.

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Declared Business Activities Vehicles Traded or Handled

Buying and Selling: 25 % Standard Vehicles: 100 %
Importing and Exporting: 0 % Sports Vehicles: 0 %
Sale / Repair of Salvage Vehicles: 0 % Imported Vehicles: 0 %
Mechanical / Servicing / Overhauls / MOT: 75 % Classic Cars: 0 %
Crash Body Repairs / Spraying: 0 % Kit Cars / Modified Vehicles: 0 %
Sale / Fitting of Motor Accessories: 0 % Motor Cycles: 0 %
Valeting / Steam Cleaning: 0 % American / Canadian Vehicles: 0 %
Windscreen Replacement: 0 % Commercial Vehicles over 3.5t: 0 %
Exhaust / Tyre Replacement: 0 % Car Transporters more than 2 Vehicles: 0 %
Recovery Agent: 0 % Quad Bikes: 0 %
Repossession Agents: 0 % Coaches / Minibuses: 0 %
Other: 0 %

100 % 100 %

No Claims Bonus is currently 6 Years protected.



Date: 03/04/2012 Page 10 of 15 Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359

Motor Trade Policy Schedule

Policyholder: Simon Cordell Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Operative Date: 23 March 2012

ROAD RISKS

Cover: Comprehensive

Operative Sections

Section 1: Third Party Liability
Limit of Indemnity: Third Party Death or Bodily Injury – Unlimited

Third Party Property Damage - £2,000,000
Section 2 - Vehicles: Road Risks  A, B, C, D, E.
Limits of Indemnity: Own Vehicles* - £7,500

Customer vehicles - £15,000
*Includes permanently owned and stock vehicles.

The vehicle limits stated are the
maximum indemnity payable for any
one vehicle or claim. They will be
automatically reinstated up to four
times in any one period of insurance.

Vehicles Insured:

1. Any vehicle owned, leased or on hire purchase to the Policyholder.
2. Any vehicle (mechanically propelled or otherwise) attached to a motor vehicle described in 1 & 4 for the purposes

of being towed.
3. Any other motor vehicle held in trust or in the custody or control of the Policyholder for the purposes of their

declared motor trade business.
4. Personally owned vehicles which have been declared to us for inclusion on the Motor Insurance Database.

But Excluding:
Steam driven vehicles.
Any vehicle transporter which, inclusive of trailer(s), has a carrying capacity of more than 2 vehicles.
Vehicles owned by Directors, Partners or their Spouses and more specifically insured elsewhere.
Commercial vehicles with a gross vehicle weight in excess of 3.5 tonnes.
Coaches and Minibuses other than for sale, service or repair.
Motorcycles.
Quad Bikes.
Customer Vehicles (mechanically propelled or otherwise) attached to a motor vehicle described in 1 & 4 above for the
purpose of being towed other than for cover provided under Section 1 – Third Party Liability.

EXCESS AMOUNTS:
Section 1 – Third Party Liability.
£nil
This will not be applied where an excess has been deducted from a claim under Section 2

Section 2 – Vehicles, Road Risks  A, B, C, D, E.
£500 or 10% of the claim whichever is the greater.



Date: 03/04/2012 Page 11 of 15 Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359

Motor Trade Policy Schedule

Policyholder: Simon Cordell Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Operative Date: 23 March 2012

PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE

Named Driver: Date of Birth: Usage: DOV: Personally
Owned Vehicle:

Simon Cordell 26/01/1981 MT / SD&P Not Covered Covered

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE
MT: Use in connection with the declared motor trade business.
SD&P: Social Domestic and Pleasure use including journeys between the home address and the permanent place of

business.
PBU: Personal Business use in connection with declared additional occupation(s).
DOV: Driving Other Vehicles.

Provided that the person holds a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from holding or
obtaining such a licence.

This Policy Excludes:
a) Use for racing, pacemaking, competitions, rallies, track days, trials or speed tests whether on a road, track, off-road,
land prepared for such use or the Nurburgring Nordschleife and whether the event is officially organised or informally
arranged.
b) Use to secure the release of any motor vehicle which has been seized by or on behalf of any government or public
authority which was not the property of or in the custody or control of the Policyholder at the time of seizure.
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Motor Trade Policy Schedule

Policyholder: Simon Cordell Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Operative Date: 23 March 2012

PERMANENTLY OWNED VEHICLES

Note: to comply with Motor Insurance Database (MID) requirements you must advise us immediately when you acquire or
dispose of a vehicle.
Security Required
Codes:

A: Manufacturers
Standard

B: Thatcham Cat 1
Alarm & Immobiliser

C: Tracking Device D: Alarm, Immobiliser
and Tracking Device

Make/ Model: CC / GVW
/ KW/h:

Reg No: YOM: Value: Customer
Loan:

Security
Req’d:

Date
Added:

RENAULT CLIO RIPCURL 1149 NA57LDY 2007 Trade No A 23/03/2012
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Motor Trade Policy Schedule

Policyholder: Simon Cordell Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Operative Date: 23 March 2012

EXTENSIONS TO ROAD RISKS

1 Driving Other Vehicles – Not Covered .

2 Windscreen - Not Covered.

3 Demonstration - Driving by unnamed prospective purchasers - Third Party Only Accompanied.

4 Customer Loan Vehicles - Not Covered.

5 Loss of use of customer’s vehicles - Not Covered.

6 Vehicles in the custody or control of Subcontractors – Not Covered.

VEHICLES AT THE TRADE PREMISES

Risk Address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
Location: Home Address
Cover: All Risks

Operative Sections

Section 2 – Vehicles: B – Trade Premises A,B,C,D & E

Limits of Indemnity: £ 7,500 For any one owned vehicle.*
*Includes permanently owned and stock vehicles.

£ 15,000 For any one customer vehicle.

Excess: Excess £500 for each and every loss.

Endorsements Applicable to this Section: None

Storage Information
Alarmed Building: 0 % Non Alarmed Building: 0 %
Locked Yard Under 24hr Guard: 0 % Locked Yard: 0 %
Open Site: 0 % Home Address: 100 %
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Motor Trade Policy Schedule

Policyholder: Simon Cordell Policy No: L/WST/MTP/0192359
Operative Date: 23 March 2012

LEGAL LIABILITIES

Declared Motor Trade Business: Buying and Selling, Mechanical / Servicing / Overhauls /
MOT

Declared Wages: £ Not Declared

Declared Turnover: £ Not Declared

PUBLIC LIABILITY including costs and expenses: Not Requested
Limit of Indemnity: £ 0 Any one occurrence and unlimited in

any one period of insurance.
Excess £500 each and every loss for damage to third party property.
Optional extensions:
1 Extension of territorial limits. Not Requested
2 Damage to leased or rented premises. Not Requested
3 Tools of trade. Not Requested
4 Application of heat at the trade premises. Not Requested
5 Use of spray painting equipment at the trade premises. Not Requested
6 Application of heat away from the trade premises. Not Requested

PRODUCT LIABILITY AND SALES AND SERVICE
INDEMNITY: Not Requested

Limit(s) of Indemnity: £ 0 Any one occurrence and in all in any
one period of insurance.

Excess £500 each and every loss for damage to third party property.
Optional extensions:
Merchantable Quality: Not Requested
Extension of territorial limits. Not Requested
Excess £500 each and every loss.

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY: Not Requested
Limit of Indemnity: £ 0 Any one occurrence.

Extensions:
Injury to working Partners/Proprietors: Not Requested
Optional Extensions:
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

LEGAL EXPENSES

Operative Clauses:

1: Uninsured Loss Recovery.
2: Personal Injury.
3: Motoring Prosecutions.
4: Contract.
Indemnity limits applicable are shown in your policy booklet.



From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
To: 'gl-thames.mclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Sent: 27 February 2013 12:58:23
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Court case 

Hello
 
Again I am writing to get the case below reopened, I have emailed as you can see below and I still have heard nothing about this case.
After a call that was made today I have been given a next email to send this email to in the hope that it can be dealt with.
 
Please read the below emails and can you please reply to say you have got this email.
 
Many Thanks
 
Mr Simon Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 January 2013 13:20
To: 'gl-thames.mclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I sent an email on the 21/12/2012 about a case below, I have not heard anything about this email. Please can you confirm you have got
the email with a reply to this email so that I know this matter is being looked into.
 
 
Many Thanks
 
 
Mr Simon Cordell
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 December 2012 16:47
To: 'gl-thames.mclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Court case
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email after a call I made to the court about a case that was heard about no insurance which the outcome was 6 points
on my driving licence and a £700 fine.
 
My Name and address is below
 
Mr Simon Cordell
23 Byron terrace
Edmonton
London
N9 7DG
 
The problem I have with this is yes I was pulled up by the police and was asked to bring my insurance to a police station which I did do,
but it seem the police had given me the wrong form so the police station would not accept me to give them my insurance documents
and said it would need to go to court, I have never heard anything about this until I got a letter from DVLA saying I had to send my
driving licence back to them, I called DVLA to be told that there was a court case which was heard and that I been given 6 points so
needed to send my driving licence to them to get these points added,
I explained to them that I did not know about any court date and that I did in fact have insurance to drive on the day the police pulled me
over.

Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and re-open the case->RE_ Simon Cordell Court case .msg



 
DVLA give me the court information to contract the court which I did and was told I need to put in that I did not know about the court
date. I called Enfield court and was told that I need to write a letter to them which I have done but as of today’s date 21/12/2012 I have
not heard anything back from them.
 
Today 21/12/2012 I got a next letter from DVLA saying that my driving licence was going to be revoked on the 22/12/2012 again I made a
call to them which they have put a next 28 days onto the date that they will revoke my driving licence, I have also made a next call to
the court and it seems I was given the wrong information and it should have asked for the case to be reopened which I am doing now by
send you this email.
 
Please could you reopen the case so that I can indeed show the court I do in fact have insurance to have been driving on the date I was
pulled by the police, and as I said on the phone to the court person I speak to today I did not know about any dates for court before I got
the letter from DVLA.
 
I will enclose in this email my insurance documents so you can see in fact I was insurance, and could you please send me a new date
to go to court to prove this.
 
 
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

Wrongful conviction and request to set aside the conviction and re-open the case->RE_ Simon Cordell Court case _001.msg



 
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
To: 'gl-thames.mcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Sent: 27 February 2013 12:19:08
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
To: 'gl-thamesmcenq@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Sent: 27 February 2013 12:22:08
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Court case 

 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 February 2013 12:19
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
To: ''gl-thamesmclist@hmcts.gsl.gov.uk'
Sent: 27 February 2013 12:56:42
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
Sent: 27 February 2013 12:54:35
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
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